
From: Carr, Seonaid 
Sent: 20 June 2014 1.1'26 
To: Planning 
Subject: PN Planning Application 2014/313SP Objection by Maxcld House and 13 

Tottenham Street Residents' Association 

Can this be logged as an objection to the above application and uploaded onto ides. 

Thanks 

Seonaid Carr 
Senior Planning Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 2766 

From: G. Di Giorgi [mailto: 
Sent: 18 June 2014 17:39 
To: Carr, Seonaid 
Cc: david WATSON 
Subject: RE: Planning Application 2014/3138P Objection by Rawly House and 13 Tottenham Street Residents' 
Assodation 

Dear Ms Carr 
My name is Girolamo Di Giorgi and I reside at 
Flat 10 Maxclif House, NG Tottenahm Street, London W I T  2A0 
I am writing to support the above Objection submitted by 
Maxclif House and Tottenham Street Residents' Association 
on grounds of loss of privacy. 

Regards 
Girolamo Di Giorgi 

Subject: RE: Planning Application 2014/3138P Objection by 
ts' Association 
ed, 18 Jun 2014 16:28,10 +0000 

Dear Mr Elsenaar, 

House and 13 Totten 

The submission that was made on behalf of  the residents association was received on 06 June as 
I noted within my previous email, these will be included as part of the assessment of  the 
application. It was  an error on my part to state it hadn't been received in my emails I sent 
yesterday, I apologise for  this confusion, 



Can Mrs Moir, Mr Romberg, Miss Home and Mr Di Giorgi confirm that they have submitted 
comments via the website and I can try and resolve the issue of where these have gotten to. If 
they have not submitted comments and would like to do so they can email them directly to me and 
I will ensure they are logged on our system, 

Regards, 

Seonaid Carr 
Senior Planning Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 2766 

From: Marna Elsenaar 
Sent: 18 lune 2014 10 
To:Carr, Seonaid 
Cc: 
RO 
Subject: Re: Planning Application 2014/31385 Objection by mason/ House and 13 Tottenham Street Residents' 
Association 

Seonaid, this is rather alarming. Are there other representations/objections that have gone astray? It is 
incumbent on the authority, if it requires objections to be submitted through an online facility, that that 
facility in fact works! 

Regards 
Marnix 

On Wed, Ain 18, 2014 at 10:03 AM, Carr, Seonaid <wrote. 
Dear Mr Watson, 

Thank you for your email. 

Having reviewed the file again I have a record on our system of an objection received by yourself 
on 06 June, this hasn't been displayed on our website, I have asked our admit team to resolve 
this, So I can confirm I have the comments of the residents association, I apologise for the 
confusion caused. 

I received emails directly from Ms Anna Tsoy, Mr Gavin and Mr George Patel. Hence why I replied 
to their emails. I didn't receives direct email from Mr Moss but his comments have been logged 
on our system. I don't have a record of comments submitted from Mrs Moir, Mr Romberg, Miss 
Home and Mr Di Giorgi, if they wish to submit comments they can either email me direct or submit 
via the Council's website using the link below: 

http://planninorecords.camden.oev,uk/Northoate/PlanningExplorer17/GeneralSearch.asox 

The consultation period expired last Friday (13 June) however lam willing to accept any 
objections received by the end of this week and will include these within the officer report. Should 
the application be recommended for an approval it would be heard before our Member's Briefing 
panel which is a panel of 3 member's of the planning committee who determine if the application 
should be approved or heard before the full committee. Please note the Member's Briefing panel 
is not a public meeting. 

If you have any further questions relating to the application please don't hesitate to contact me. 

Regards, 



Seonaid Carr 
Senior Planning Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 2766 

From: Deed WATSON (inalltc 
Sent: 17 Tune 2014 22:07 
To: Carr, Seonaid 

Subject: Planning Application 2014/3138P Objection by Maxdif House and 13 Tottenham Street Residenrti 
ASSOCIatIOn 

Dear Mn Carr 

I am extremely disturbed by your replies to members of the Maxclif House and 13 Tottenham Street 
Residents's Association who wrote to support this Associations' joint Objection to Planning Application 
2014/3138P, (Ms Anna Tsoy, Mrs Nova Moir, Mr  George Patel). You informed them in your reply, that you 
had not received our Associations joint Objection. Other members who objected, Mr  Moss, Mr  Romberg 
Miss Home, and Mr  Di Giorgi, appear not to have had the same, or similar letters, 

Our Objection was submitted via the Camden website on or around 5 June by Mr  Marnix Elsenaar, one of 
our residents, and occasional legal adviser to the Association. Separately, immediately following this email, 
I shall forward key parts of correspondence between me and Mr  Marnix Elsenaar regarding the despatch 
by him, to you of our Objection. 

Below is a copy of the Objection. I would be grateful if you would please confirm receipt and also that it 
will be put before the Committee together with the independent, supporting objections. 

Yours sincerely 
DAVID WATSON 
Co-Chairman 
Maxclif House and 13 Tottenham Street ResidentsAssociatio 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: David WATSON 
Date: 9 June 2014 11:48:19 BIT 
To: CPT WATSON David vci , 
Subject: 13TS&Maxcliff objection 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. 
This w mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from your computer. 

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected. 
This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and 
delete the material from your computer, 



From: Carr, Seonaid 
Sent: 13 June 2014 16:04 
To: Planning 
Subject: EW planning 

Can this be logged as an objection to 2014/3138/P 

Thanks 

Seonaid Carr 
Senior Planning Officer 

Telephone: 020 7974 2766 

From: Chris Moss Ernailtom 
Sent: 19 lune 2014 16:01 
To: Carr, Seonald 
Subject: planning 

Hello Ms Carr 
We have just spoken on the telephone. I also e mailed you earlier. 
Me Christopher Moss 1 Mast//f House Tottenham St 
Them 2014/3138P Whitfield St 

I have filled in the form that you sent with my objections about the above application. Seemingly it 
has got lost! It masses t well before the end date. 

Here are my objections. The usual stuff that anyone would hate living next to a large and obtrusive 
development! 

LIGHT A great big lump like this will affect the light we enjoy. 
PRIVACY I am not at all keen on anyone in our pleasant little flats being overlooked. 
DISTURBANCE OF AIR CURRENTS. There is still an easy nice little breeze to be savoured. This 

would almost certainly cease. 
EXTRA NOISE. Both during and after the proposed development. 
Will this affect our parking? I expect so. 

Best Chris Moss 


